

INTERNSHIP PROGRAMS

Academics and Athletes (Natl Collegiate Athletic Association) EXIT disclaimer

http://www2.ncaa.org/portal/academics_and_athletes

NCAA's Student-Athlete page is filled with useful info to help students stay eligible to compete, make the right choices about their health, perform in the classroom, and develop into tomorrow's leaders - AND find scholarships and internships!

American Indian Science and Engineering Society (AISES) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.aises.org>

AISES is a national, nonprofit organization which bridges science and technology with traditional Native American values, encouraging studies in science, engineering, and other academic areas with scholarships, internships, & other programs.

Antitrust Internships & Job Opportunities (US Dept of Justice)

<http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/contact/jobs.htm>

The Antitrust Division of the U.S. Dept of Justice enforces the federal antitrust laws to ensure that the U.S. economy works effectively and efficiently for the American people. Their internships and job opportunities are described here.

Asian American Justice Center Internships (AAJC) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.advancingequality.org/dcm.asp?id=139>

The AAJC offers unpaid internships for undergrad and law students interested in practical field work experience on civil rights issues. AAJC works to advance the human and civil rights of Asian Americans.

Biomedical Research Internships (Natl Institutes of Health)

<http://www.genome.gov/10000218>

Biomedical summer internships at NIH provide students at all levels the opportunity to perform biomedical research alongside some of the world's most accomplished scientists, aimed at uncovering the underlying causes of human genetic disease.

Careers with CMS (US Depart of Health & Human Services)

http://www.hhs.gov/careers/internships/current_opps.html

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) offer a variety of employment and internship opportunities and special programs for students like student jobs, volunteer programs, and internships.

Careers (US Dept of Interior)

<http://www.doi.gov/hrm/employ3.html>

The U.S. Department of Interior (DOI) has exciting and challenging jobs in almost any career field you can think of. This page lists the primary occupations within DOI and links to internships and current positions.

Census Bureau Jobs and Student Opportunities (US Census Bureau)

<http://www.census.gov/hrd/www>

Are you interested in working for the U.S. Census Bureau? Their Jobs@Census page lets you search for jobs by your area of expertise, or link to student employment programs and internship opportunities.

College Intern Program (Federal Law Enforcement Training Center)

<http://www.fletc.gov/student-information/college-intern-program>

The Federal Law Enforcement Training Center is the federal government's leader for providing world-class law enforcement training. Three times a year they offer 12-week internships to college seniors & grad students in Georgia or New Mexico.

Congressional Hispanic Leadership Institute (CHLI) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.chli.org>

CHLI educates the public about fellow Americans of Hispanic & Portuguese descent, educates Hispanic & Portuguese Americans about opportunities for advancement, such as the Ford CHLI Leadership Internship Program. Find out more here!

Cybercrime Law Internships (US Dept of Justice)

<http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/cybercrime/hiring.html>

Are you a law student interested in helping fight cybercrime? Opportunities are available in the Computer Crime & Intellectual Property Section of the U.S. Department of Justice for qualified candidates interested in summer law internships.

Design for the Environment Internship (US Environmental Protection Agency)

<http://www.epa.gov/opptintr/dfe/pubs/about/intern.htm>

Find an graduate internship at EPA's Design for the Environment (DfE) Program, which works in partnership with industry to prevent pollution and reduce environmental risk in various industrial sectors.

Emerging Leaders Fellowship

<http://hhsu.learning.hhs.gov/ELP/>

The Emerging Leaders Program (ELP) is designed to recruit high potential employees and provide fast track development highlighting leadership and business skills through experiential learning and training.

Employment Opportunities (US Secret Service)

<http://www.ustreas.gov/uss/opportunities.shtml>

The Secret Service is a premier law enforcement organization that is looking for highly qualified men and women from diverse backgrounds who want a fast paced, exciting, challenging career. Stay- in-school program and internships available, too.

Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Volunteer Student Internships (U.S. DOE)

<http://www.eere.energy.gov/>

EERE offers exciting student volunteer opportunities through the year at the Washington, DC headquarters office. Interns assist with research and program-related projects, and attend hearings and briefings.

Ernest F. Hollings Undergraduate Scholarship Program

http://www.eosd.noaa.gov/Hollings_info.html

The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Ernest F. Hollings scholarship provides undergraduate awards up to a maximum of eight thousand dollars per year for up to 2 academic years and a paid summer internship at a NOAA facility.

Environmental Careers (ECO) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.eco.org>

If you care about the environment, why not make it your career? ECO's mission is to promote environmental careers and develop diverse leaders who will protect and enhance the environment. Plus, check out ECO's large internship program!

EPA Student Opportunities (US Environmental Protection Agency)

<http://www.epa.gov/careers/stuopp.html>

At the EPA, students can get career experience while helping protect human health & safeguard the environment. Find internships, student jobs, fellowships & more in Washington, DC, at EPA labs, and at regional EPA locations nationwide.

Everett Public Service Internship Program EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.everettinternships.org>

Everett interns work on substantive projects, develop professional skills, and gain knowledge about the societal impact of public service. Each 10 week summer internship includes a weekly expense stipend. Search the internship database!

e-Scholar (US Office of Personnel Management)

<http://www.studentjobs.gov/e-scholar.asp>

Internships, scholarships, fellowships, apprenticeships, grants, and more - e-Scholar is a one-stop web site for finding federal educational opportunities available to students and career professionals.

Federal Student Aid Intern Opportunities (US Dept of Education)

<http://www2.ed.gov/students/prep/job/intern/note.html>

Information on paying summer internship opportunities with the U.S. Department of Education's Federal Student Aid office in Washington, DC.

FBI Internships (Federal Bureau of Investigation)

<http://www.fbijobs.gov/23.asp>

Are you interested in interning for the FBI? The FBI offers information about a variety of internship programs on the Internship page of FBI's career web site.

Global Telecommunications Internships (Nat'l Telecommunications & Info Admin)

<http://www.ntia.doc.gov/oiahome/oiaintern2.htm>

The Office of International Affairs (OIA) at NTIA is seeking volunteer grad and undergrad-level interns to work on global telecommunications policy projects. OIA works with U.S. businesses on policies that enhance global competition.

Hispanic National Internship Program EXIT disclaimer

http://www.hacu.net/hacu/NHIP_EN.asp

The Hispanic National Internship Program recruits college students for paid summer and semester-long internships at federal agencies and private corporations in Washington, D.C. and throughout the country.

Hispanic Serving Institutions National Program (US Dept of Agriculture)

<http://www.hsi.usda.gov>

The USDA Hispanic Serving Institutions National Program provides professional development opportunities to students, faculty and staff at HSI's with internships, scholarships, grants, fellowships and more.

International Deaf Partnerships Project (Gallaudet University) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.gallaudet.edu>

this Gallaudet University program offers exciting opportunities for deaf people from different countries to come together and to learn from each other, through partnerships and internships in Costa Rica, Mexico, and Argentina.

International Relations Internships (The Carter Center/Emory University) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.cartercenter.org/involved/internship/index.html>

The Carter Center offers unique and diverse internship opportunities for undergraduates, recent graduates, and graduate or professional students who are interested in contemporary international and domestic issues.

Internships (Smithsonian Institution) EXIT disclaimer

<http://intern.si.edu>

The Smithsonian Institution, the world's largest museum complex, is always looking for the brightest and most talented people to help produce their world-class programs, exhibits, and research. Make an impact and learn from experts!

Internships (Quality Education for Minorities (QEM) Network) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.qem.org/internship.htm>

Take an active role in improving the education of minorities in the United States! Apply for a QEM summer internship. Grad or undergrad interns get a stipend and housing while working at a variety of organizations in the Washington, DC area.

Internships (John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts) EXIT disclaimer

<http://kennedy-center.org/education/artsmanagement/internships/>

The Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts offers meaningful learning experiences for people interested in performing arts careers in management and/or arts education. Over 30 different internships are available.

Internships (US National Arboretum)

<http://www.usna.usda.gov/Education/intern.html>

The US National Arboretum offers 15 separate internships to qualified individuals seeking on- the-job work experience and training in horticulture, botany, research, education and arboretum administration.

Internships (United Nations Children's Fund) EXIT disclaimer

http://www.unicef.org/about/employ/index_internship.html

The United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) internship program is open to currently enrolled graduate or post-graduate students in a field related to international or social development and child survival.

Internships and Fellowships (APAICS) EXIT disclaimer

http://apaics.org/index.php/pages/programs/summer_internships/

The Asian Pacific American Institute for Congressional Studies (APAICS) offers internships & fellowships to encourage the participation of Asian Pacific Americans in the political process at all levels. Find out more at this website.

Internships and Job Opportunities (US Dept of Commerce)

<http://www.commerce.gov/jobs.html>

This Dept of Commerce (DOC) site provides information on internships, education employment programs, job opportunities, and research program employment opportunities. If you are interested in a career with the DOC, this site is for you.

Internship and Job Resources (US Dept of Housing and Urban Development)

<http://www.hud.gov/jobs/index.cfm>

This HUD site provides information on internships and job opportunities. If you are interested in a career in the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, this site is for you.

Internships and Student Programs (US Dept of Agriculture)

<http://www.usda.gov/da/employ/intern.htm>

This site provides information on internships, fellowships, and student employment with the USDA. If you are interested in getting career experience with the Department of Agriculture, this site is for you. Links to all their internship programs.

Internships in Health Professions

<http://www.cmu.edu/hpp/intern.html>

There is information about internships and also information about opportunities for minorities.

Internships in Student Conservation Association (SCA)

<http://www.thesca.org/serve/internships/browse>

SCA provides college and high school-aged members with hands-on conservation service opportunities in virtually every field imaginable, from tracking grizzlies through the Tetons to restoring desert ecosystems and teaching environmental education at Washington, D.C.'s Urban Tree House.

Internship Programs (US Dept of Interior)

<http://www.doiu.nbc.gov/intern.html>

Learn about DOI's several Career Intern Programs, designed to ensure that interns receive the necessary career development and to help DOI attract and retain a high-quality, diverse workforce.

Internship Program (US Dept of Labor)

http://www.dol.gov/_sec/media/internprogram.htm

The Student Internship Program provides students with the opportunity to learn about how federal government agencies operate and to interact with the leaders of various agencies within the U.S. Department of Labor.

Intern Program (US Navy Morale, Welfare, & Recreation Dept)

<http://mwr.navy.mil/mwrprgms/intern.html>

See the world with the Navy's Morale, Welfare and Recreation Department. Twelve week internships for students majoring in Parks & Recreation, Exercise Science, and Food/Beverage/Hospitality.

Jobs and Student Opportunities (Natl Aeronautics & Space Admin)

<http://www.nasajobs.nasa.gov>

NASA has great job opportunities for a wide range of people. Learn about NASA careers in engineering, administration and computer science, or check out their student internships, fellowships, and other programs.

Jobs, Internships, & Fellowships (Congressional Budget Office)

<http://www.cbo.gov/Employment>

The Congressional Budget Office's role in government decision making & its proximity to the Capitol offers employees a great environment for personal and professional growth. Find jobs, internships, or fellowships here.

Legal Intern Program (US Dept of Justice)

http://www.justice.gov/careers/students_programs.html

Are you a law student looking for an internship? The U.S. Department of justice offers three types of challenging internships: work study, volunteer, and part time. This page provides links to all three categories.

Management Internships (Nat'l Institutes of Health)

<http://www.jobs.nih.gov/intern/>

The National Institutes of Health (NIH) offers great opportunities to high-achieving candidates through the Management Intern Program. Explore different administrative fields and become an administration manager.

Medical Reserve Corps (MRC)

<http://www.medicalreservecorps.gov/HomePage>

The mission of the Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) is to improve the health and safety of communities across the country by organizing and utilizing public health, medical and other volunteers.

Minority Science Internships (Fermi Nat'l Accelerator Laboratory)

<http://sist.fnal.gov>

This Fermi National Accelerator Lab summer internship program focuses on giving opportunities in science and technology to the minorities that historically have been under-represented in U.S. science.

NASA For Students (Nat'l Aeronautics & Space Administration)

<http://www.history.nasa.gov/interncall.htm>

What is The Great Moonbuggy Race? Find out at NASA's Students Page! Filled with multimedia, interactive features, and fascinating facts, plus NASA competitions, internships, careers, scholarships, current research, and much more.

National Service Jobs (Corporation for National & Community Service)

<http://www.nationalservice.gov/about/employment/index.asp>

Are you interested in a career in national or community service? Check out the Corporation for National & Community Service (CNCS) job postings to find positions in Washington, DC and in field offices across the country.

Native American Congressional Internships (Morris K. Udall Foundation)

<http://www.udall.gov.OurPrograms/NACInternship/NACInternship.aspx>

This 10-week internship in Washington, DC places Native American students with an interest in tribal public policy in Congressional offices, Cabinet departments, and the White House, where they can observe govt decision-making firsthand.

National Society of Black engineers (NSBE) EXIT disclaimer

<http://national.nsbe.org/>

NSBE's mission is to increase the number of minority students studying engineering at the undergraduate and graduate level. It offers scholarships, internships, career support, and job search assistance.

Nuclear Energy Student & Postdoctoral Opportunities- Argonne National Laboratory

<http://students.ne.anl.gov/index.html>

You can be at the forefront of energy research and development! Learn about postdoctoral and internship opportunities in nuclear energy research and development at Argonne National Laboratory, near Chicago, Illinois.

Overseas Investment Internships (Overseas Private Investment Corp)

<http://www.opic.gov/about/jobs/internship>

Find out about interesting and challenging internship opportunities at the Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC). OPIC is the key federal agency for encouraging U.S. overseas private investment in sound business projects.

Paleontological Research Institute (PRI) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.museumoftheearth.org/>

PRI's mission is to increase and share knowledge about the history and evolution of the Earth and its life. Its web site offers info about PRI's collections and research, and opportunities for paleontology and earth sciences students.

Premier Health and Fitness Resources

<http://www.phfr.com/>

Premier Health and Fitness Resources the leading website for health and fitness professionals. PHFR.com is the place to be if you are looking for a health or fitness job, internship, products and services, or searching for valuable wellness resources.

Project Vote Smart EXIT disclaimer ❧

<http://www.vote-smart.org>

This national nonpartisan effort researches, tracks and provides information on over 13,000 candidates for state and federal office. They also have internship programs available. Check it out!

Public Service Careers & Internships (NASPAA) EXIT disclaimer ❧

<http://www.naspaa.org/students/students.asp>

The NASPAA Students page is devoted to promoting graduate education to prepare students for careers in public service. It can help you find career info, jobs, resources, & internships. From the Natl Assoc of Schools of Public Affairs & Admin.

Recreation Internships

<http://schlags.com/paul/internships/>

There are many opportunities for students and employers to participate in meaningful internships in the field of recreation. Recreation is an essential aspect of human development in the areas of physical, intellectual, social and spiritual growth. Internships provide entry into this important field.

Recreation, Park, and Tourism Sciences

http://www.rpts.tamu.edu/internship/internship_opportunities.htm

Internships in recreation, parks, and tourism

Scholarships & Internships (US Dept of Energy)

<http://www.energy.gov/scholarships&internships.htm>

Find out about scholarships, internships, and competitions from the U.S. Dept of Energy, plus information on careers and educational resources, including the latest scientific research.

Science Education Programs (US Dept of Energy)

http://www.scied.science.doe.gov/scied/sci_ed.htm

Internship and fellowship opportunities for students and teachers of science are offered this Dept of Energy site. Students are placed in paid internships on research projects at DOE facilities. Find out more, then apply online!

Science Internships (Science.gov)

<http://www.science.gov/internships>

Science.gov, the e-gov portal to the best science information from across the Federal government, has created this page to bring together a listing of Federally-sponsored internship and fellowship opportunities nationwide.

Special Employment Programs (US Dept of Defense)

http://www.secretservice.gov/join/careers_students.shtml

The Human Resources Directorate (HRD) for the Department of Defense in the Washington, DC area offers information on internships, fellowships, student employment, and veterans' programs.

Special Hiring Programs (Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services)

https://www.cms.gov/CareersatCMS/02_SpecialHiringPrograms.asp

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services offer a variety of career opportunities for students. The links on this page offer information on each program, including the purpose, the eligibility requirements and how to apply.

State Department Student Internships (US Dept of State)

<http://careers.state.gov/students/programs.html#SIP>

What could a student internship mean to you at the U.S. Department of State? It's an opportunity for you to get an inside look at the different types of positions and responsibilities available in foreign affairs.

Student Appointments (Natl Science Foundation)

http://www.nsf.gov/about/career_opps/vcanicies

Find out more about opportunities in the National Science Foundation's Student Career Experience Program and Student Temporary Appointment Program. Both are available to students at all academic levels.

Student Diversity Partnership Program (US Dept of Energy)

<http://www.doeminorityinternships.org/>

The Student Diversity Partnership Program provides summer internships for undergrads in science, engineering, & business. Earn credits and get paid while working with leading scientists, engineers and other top professionals from the DOE.

Student Educational Employment (Office of Personnel Management)

<http://www.opm.gov/employ/students/index.asp>

The Office of Personnel Management has combined many of its student employment programs into this new program, which provides either temporary employment or career experience to students at all levels of education. Check it out!

Student Jobs (Office of Personnel Management)

<http://www.studentjobs.gov>

Your one stop to find special opportunities for students in the Federal government. Learn about co-ops, internships, summer jobs, the Outstanding Scholars Program, volunteer opportunities, and plenty of part-time and full-time jobs.

Student Opportunities (Central Intelligence Agency)

<https://www.cia.gov/careers/jobs/view-all-jobs/college-students-analytical-positions/index.html>

The CIA offers student opportunities: undergrad student internships; co-ops; & grad studies programs. If you want to work with highly skilled professionals to support US officials who make our foreign policy, the CIA is looking for you.

Student Opportunities (US Dept of Health and Human Services)

http://career.psc.gov/studentopps.taf?_Title=Student

The HHS Student Opportunities page connects you to all types of student employment at HHS, including internships, summer employment, the Outstanding Scholars employment program, and volunteer opportunities.

Student Programs - Natl Renewable Energy Lab (US Dept of Energy)

<http://www.nrel.gov/education/graduate.html>

As a leading center for renewable energy and energy efficiency research, NREL develops new energy technologies to benefit the environment and the economy. Learn about mentored research internships and fellowships here.

Student Programs (National Security Agency)

http://www.nsa.gov/careers/opportunities_4_u/students/index.shtml

Find out about student jobs, internships, scholarships, and cooperative education programs with the national Security Agency (NSA). NSA protects the nation's communication networks and gathers foreign intelligence.

Student Programs (Natl Institutes of Health)

<http://www.training.nih.gov/>

The NIH offers scholarships, internships, fellowships, research opportunities, graduate programs, and other student programs for students, from high school to graduate level.

Student Programs (US Nuclear Regulatory Commission)

<http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/employment/student-prog.html>

The NRC protects public health and safety, the environment, and national security by regulating the non-defense use of nuclear energy. Learn about student internships and the Career Experience Program here.

Student Resources (US Dept of Health & Human Services)

<http://www.hhs.gov/jobs/students.html>

This HHS site provides information on internships, student employment, research opportunities, and volunteering. If you are interested in a career in the U.S. Dept of Health and Human Services, this site is for you.

Student Opportunities (Internal Revenue Service)

http://jobs.irs.gov/stu_employment.html

As the largest accounting firm in the U.S., the IRS offers invaluable career opportunities in the world of finance for students like you. Find out more about IRS internships, temporary student jobs, and careers here.

Student Services, National Association of Black Journalists (NABJ) EXIT disclaimer

http://www.nabj.org/?page_internships

NABJ seeks to strengthen ties among African- American journalists, promote diversity in newsrooms, and honor excellence in journalism. NABJ offers scholarships, internships, and fellowships to qualified individuals.

Summer Internships in Aquatic Sciences (UW Milwaukee) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.uwm.edu/Dept/GLWI/reu/index.html>

Get career development and experience in Marine and Freshwater Sciences at the Center for Great Lakes Studies of the University of Wisconsin- Milwaukee. Funded by the National Science Foundation Division of Ocean Sciences.

Summer Internship Program (US Dept of Transportation)

<http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/education/stipdg.htm>

The goal of the Summer Transportation Internship Program for Diverse Groups (STIPDG) is to bring more women, persons with disabilities, and members of diverse under-represented groups into transportation careers.

Telecommunications Policy Internships (Natl Telecommunications & Info Admin)

http://www.ntia.doc.gov/opadhome/opad_intern.html

NTIA's Office of Policy Analysis & Development (OPAD) is seeking volunteer grad and undergrad interns to work on domestic telecommunications policy projects. NTIA advises the President on telecommunications & information policies.

Telecommunication Sciences Internships (Natl Telecommunications & Info Admin)

<http://www.its.bldrdoc.gov/intern/internship.php>

The Institute for Telecommunication Sciences (ITS) at NTIA is seeking interns for ongoing projects. NTIA is the President's principal advisor on telecommunications and information technology issues. (Boulder, CO)

The Kaiser Media Internships in Health Reporting

<http://www.kff.org/mediafellows/mediainternships.cfm>

The Kaiser Media Internships Program, established in 1994, is an intensive 12-week summer internship for young journalists interested in specializing in health reporting, with a particular commitment to coverage of health issues affecting diverse and immigrant communities.

United Nations Development Program Internships (UNDP) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.undp.org/internships>

The United Nations Development Program is the UN's largest provider of development grants. Their internship program offers a small group of outstanding graduate-level students the chance to acquire direct exposure to UNDP's work.

United Nations Graduate Internships (UN) EXIT disclaimer

<http://www.un.org/Depts/OHRM/sds/internsh/index.htm>

Highly qualified graduate students can learn about and contribute to the work of the UN through an internship. The UN headquarters offers about 120 volunteer internships to grad students during three internship periods each year.

USAID Volunteer Student Internships

<http://www.usaid.gov/careers/studentprograms.html>

The U.S. Agency for International Development is an independent agency that provides global economic, development and humanitarian assistance in support of U.S. foreign policy goals. Gain valuable experience as a student intern.

US Army Judge Advocate Recruiting

<http://www.goarmy.com/jag>

The Judge Advocate General's Corps is our nation's oldest law firm, playing a critical role in the defense of our nation. The JAG Corps provides opportunities to serve your country and pursue a legal career, including summer internship programs.

Volunteer Paralegal and Intern Positions (US Dept of Justice)

<http://www.justice.gov/oarm/arm/int/legalinternjq.htm>

Are you interested in interning or volunteering as a paralegal for the Dept of Justice? The Environmental and Natural Resources Division under the Dept of Justice offers volunteer paralegal and intern opportunities.

Wolf Trap Foundation Internships EXIT disclaimer ❧❧❧

http://www.wolftrap.org/Education/Internships_for_College_Students.aspx

Wolf Trap Foundation is America's National Park for the Performing Arts. Student internships at Wolf Trap provide meaningful hands-on training and experience in the areas of arts administration, education, and theater.